KENTUCKY BOARD OF MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY April 12, 2023

1:00 pm

Board Members Present: Sharon Whitaker, Eric Burchfield, Ryan Hamilton, Lucas Rodriguez, Nancy Uhls,

Board Members Absent: Doyle Decker, Jeffrey Fannin, Keri Leamy, Stephanie Lester

ExOfficio Members: Carson Kerr, Elizabeth Morgan, Mary-Anne Gillespie

Guests:

AGENDA ITEM	Time	DISCUSSION	Action
Call to order	1 minute		Meeting was called to order at 1:05 pm.
Approval of February Minutes	2 minutes		A motion to approve February minutes was made by Nancy Uhls. Eric Burchfield seconded. Motion passed.
Approval of Board travel and per diem	1 minute		Eric Burchfield made a motion to approve board travel and per diem for today's meeting and per diem for March's committee meetings and board training. Lucas Rodriguez seconded. Motion passed.
Committee Reports	20 minutes	Education Committee: No report.	
		actions: 23.03 Dismiss, as no apparent violation of 23.04 Dismiss, as no apparent violation of 23.05 Initiate complaint and issue a ceas 22-V-001 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 23-V-002 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 23-V-003 Issue 5-day retroactive suspent 23-V-004 Issue 9-day retroactive suspent 23-V-005 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 23-V-006 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 23-V-007 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 23-V-007 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 15 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 16 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 17 Issue 45-day retroactive suspent 18 Issue 45-day retroactiv	e and desist order. nsion & \$1,500 civil penalty sion & \$150 civil penalty nsion & \$1,500 civil penalty sion & \$1,500 civil penalty sion & \$450 civil penalty sion & \$450 civil penalty nsion & \$1,500 civil penalty nsion & \$1,500 civil penalty
		Applications Committee:	

AGENDA ITEM	Time	DISCUSSION	Action
		Ivens, Patrick Hayes, Jessica McCollum, Eric Burchfield seconded recommendation. The applications committee made a recene based on KRS 335B. Eric Burch Communications Committee: No report. Regulations Revision Committee: The regulations committee made a recent stakeholders to obtain opinions about the technologists, ultrasound technologists, as	ecommendation to approve applications for James Jessie Hampton, Morgan Fry and Makenzie Tipton. In. Recommendation passed. Ecommendation to deny the application for Kimberly Ifield seconded. Recommendation passed. Commendation to send a survey out to licensees and Expotential of licensing magnetic resonance imaging and medical dosimetrists. Lucas Rodriguez seconded.
		Recommendation passed.	
Old Business	15 minutes	New Database Update: The statement of work has been approved and final payment of invoice has been issued.	
Executive Director Update	5 minutes	License Update: February 2023 a. New: 35 b. Renewal: 590 c. Late: 5 d. Follow-up to late license submissions: in committee March 2023 a. New: 75 b. Renewal: 597 c. Late: 7 d. Follow-up to late license submissions: in committee Related legislative activity: House Bill 200, creating the Kentucky Healthcare Workforce Investment Fund, became law upon the Governor's signature on March 22, 2023. Related ARRT, ASRT, NMTCB updates: No updates	

AGENDA ITEM	Time	DISCUSSION	Action
		Budget: Report through Mar 2023 was distributed a. Revenue b. Expenditures c. YTD Balance d. Outstanding Bills	
		Other: a. Office Updates: CLEAR Board Member Training: Board members should continue to complete the monthly training as assigned. If unable to attend the live meeting, a video recording of the meeting will be emailed.	
New Business		Correspondence Received From Express Mobile Diagnostic Services Letter was reviewed; facility requested the Board to discuss amending the regulation to remove the employment prohibition for limited x-ray machine operators specific to bedside radiography. During discussion, the Board noted previous review conducted in October 2022.	Nancy Uhls made a motion to respond to the letter and provide the minutes from the October 2022 meeting when the Board voted to maintain the employment prohibition as written in 201 KAR 46:081. Eric Burchfield seconded. Motion passed.
		Board Member Attendance	Nancy Uhls made a motion to have board's legal counsel contact any board members that have not attended the last three regularly scheduled board meetings. Eric Burchfield seconded. Motion passed.
Future meetings		June 14, 2023 All meetings are scheduled to start at 1:00 p.m. and are held at the KBMIRT office: 125 Holmes Street, Third Floor	

AGENDA ITEM	Time	DISCUSSION	Action
		Conference Room	
Meeting adjourned			Nancy Uhls made a motion to adjourn meeting.
			Lucas Rodriguez seconded. Meeting adjourned at
			1:50pm.